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Transmit the following in | 1
(Type in plain text or code) ] } :
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL ! i
(Priority or Mcthod of Mailing) 1
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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62—109060) |
g . ~ o | |
’ FROM: SAC, SAN ANTONIO (89-6T7) (P) o
SUBJECT: _ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 11/22/63, |
DALLAS, TEXAS T
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING |
. .
Dallas file 89-43 :
There is transmitted herewith envelope %ddressed,
"Exmo Sr. Governador John Connally, Estado do Texas. Dallas”
containing four page handwritten document. The envelope
also contains a newspaper. The document as well as the
newspaper written in foreign language mentions the FBI ..
and the Warren Commission. . . ' ﬂ
. , . 7
The above material was furnished by Mr. LARRY la*’
TEMPLE, Administrative Assistant, Executive Department,
State of Texas, Austin, Texas. - :

» Inasmuch as the material is in a foreién language
it is requested that the Bureau translate the letter and
review the newspaper for any pertinent in ormation concerning
the assassination. ‘ > Wl ;;f
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